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Donaldina Cameron House - Sunshine Ordinance Meeting

Meeting of the Donaldina Cameron House Board of Directors (March 2026)
Tuesday, March 31, 2026 6:30pm Pacific Time

Donaldina Cameron House, 920 Sacramento Street, San Francisco, CA 94108

920 Sacramento Street, San Francisco, CA 94108 T 415.781.0401 F 415.781.0605
info@cameronhouse.org
cameronhouse.org Donaldina Cameron House is a 501(c)(3) public charity; our Tax ID is 94-1618605



From: Bill Vigna

To: Dacs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: Liane Wong; Jennifer Lee; Benzi Blatman; Letitia Eng; Scott Lan
Subject: Sunshine Ordinance Meetings 2026

Date: Tuesday, October 7, 2025 12:22:57 PM

Attachments: Sunshine Ordinance Meeting - March 31, 2026.pdf

Sunshine Ordinance Meeting - July 28, 2026.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi there.

I have attached two PDF documents to state our board meetings for calendar year 2026.
Please send me a confirmation of posting when complete.

Thanks so much!

William Vigna Jr. (he/him)
Chief Financial & Operating
Officer

"~ Tel: (415) 767-4371

bill@cameronhouse.or
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